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Contact Name: John Booth
Number: (02) 8275 1281

Email: john.booth@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Taylor Richardson
Senior Planner

EMM Consulting

PO Box 21

ST LEONARDS NSW 2065

Dear Mr Richardson

Smeaton Grange Waste Recycling and Transfer Station
Approval of the Water Management Plan
(SSD 7424)

| refer to your correspondence dated 06 August 2018, seeking approval for the Water
Management Plan as required by Condition B33 & B34 of Schedule 2 of SSD 7424.

The Department has reviewed the revised management plan and concludes the plan addresses
the relevant conditions. As such, the following plan is approved:

e  Water Management Plan, Tooker Associates, August 2018

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact John Booth, Para-Planner
on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely

O st

Chris Ritchie ofa](& -
Director

Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary
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